Azahat Asmat

Assistant Manager Market Research

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ammr.mnc@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2021 - 2021

About

Dr. Azahat Asmat is working as Assistant Manager Market Research in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Azahat Asmat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Content Writer & UI/UX designer

Fiverr , Fiverr

BS in Computer Science University of Central Punjab , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
Experience	
Assistant Manager Market Research University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Management Trainee Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Trainer Coordinator Prime Minister's Youth Skill Development Program "Skills for all", Prime Minister's Youth Skill Development Program "Skills for all"	2022 - 2022
Research Executive (Marketing & Communications) National Centre of Artificial Intelligence (NCAI), NUST, National Centre of Artificial Intelligence (NCAI), NUST	2021 - 2023